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Malave, Erin

From: palmisanod@gtlaw.com

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 10:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: La Neca Corporation - Document Number W

Importance: High
Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif

Dear Sir/Madam:

On behalf of our client, La Neca Corporation, please change the principal place of business
address and mailing address to the following:

799 Crandon Blvd., #1008, Key Biscayne, Florida 33149,

Thank you.

Debra Palmisano

Paralegal

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 1221 Brickell Avenue [ Miami, FL 33131
Tel 305.961,5357 | Fax 305.961.5357 | Cell 305-962-1786
palmisanod@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com

GreenbergTraurig

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230,
we inform you that any U.5. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments},
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein,

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended'recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to
postmaster@gtlaw.com.




